UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM S-8 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New York (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation) 13-3965100 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

4 Irving Place
New York, New York 10003
(212) 460-4600
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

Consolidated Edison, Inc. 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan (Full title of the plan)

Deneen Donnley
Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Consolidated Edison, Inc.
4 Irving Place
New York, New York 10003
(212) 460-4600

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

	ny. See the definitions of "lai	ge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company or a rge accelerated filer," "accelerated filer", "smaller reporting company" and "emerging growth	ın
Large accelerated filer	\square	Accelerated filer	
Non-accelerated filer		Smaller reporting company	
		Emerging growth company	
0 00	1 0	hark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any ed pursuant to Section $7(a)(2)(B)$ of the Securities Act. \Box	

PART I

INFORMATION REQUIRED IN THE SECTION 10(a) PROSPECTUS

*Item 1. Plan Information

*Item 2. Registrant Information and Employee Plan Annual Information.

*All information required by Part I of Form S-8 to be contained in the prospectus is omitted from this registration statement in accordance with the explanatory note to Part I of Form S-8 and Rule 428 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). This registration statement on Form S-8 is filed by Consolidated Edison, Inc., a New York company (the "Company" or "Registrant"), regarding the Consolidated Edison, Inc. 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan (the "Plan"). Documents containing the information required by Part I of the registration statement will be sent or given to Plan participants as specified by Rule 428(b)(1) of the Securities Act.

PART II

INFORMATION REQUIRED IN THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT

Item 3. Incorporation of Documents by Reference.

The documents listed below filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission by Registrant are incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement and all documents filed by Registrant pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), on or after the date of this Registration Statement and prior to the filing of a post-effective amendment to this Registration Statement which indicates that all securities offered pursuant to this Registration Statement have been sold or which deregisters all such securities then remaining unsold, shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this registration statement and to be a part hereof from the date of filing of such documents; provided, however, any information furnished under Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of any Current Report on Form 8-K is not incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement:

- Registrant's Annual Report on <u>Form 10-K</u> for the year ended December 31, 2022;
- Registrant's Quarterly Report on <u>Form 10-Q</u> for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2023;
- Registrant's Current Reports on Form 8-K, dated February 21, 2023, March 6, 2023 and March 27, 2023; and
- The description of Registrant's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) contained under the caption "Proposal No. 1- The Holding Company Proposal- Holding Company Capital Stock" in the prospectus included in Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-39165), and any other amendment or report filed for the purpose of updating such description (including Exhibit 4.1.1 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2019).

Item 4. Description of Securities.

Not applicable.

Item 5. Interests of Named Experts and Counsel.

The validity of the common shares and certain other related legal matters will be passed upon for Registrant by Deneen Donnley, Esq., Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Registrant. Ms. Donnley beneficially owns shares of Registrant's common shares. Ms. Donnley is eligible to receive awards under Registrant's 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan to which this Registration Statement relates. Ms. Donnley has received awards, under Registrant's prior Long-Term Incentive Plan, of time-based and performance-based stock units that provide the right to receive common shares, subject to the satisfaction of certain performance objectives. She is also eligible to participate in various employee benefit plans offered to officers and employees of Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

Item 6. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Reference is made to Sections 721 to 725 of the New York Business Corporation Law ("NYBCL") which provide for indemnification of directors and officers, subject to certain limitations, for liabilities and expenses in connection with actions or proceedings involving them in such capacity. Pursuant to Section 721 of the NYBCL, no indemnification shall be made to or on behalf of a director or officer if a judgment or other final adjudication adverse to the director or officer establishes that his or her acts were committed in bad faith or were the result of active and deliberate dishonesty and were material to the cause of action so

adjudicated, or that he or she personally gained in fact a financial profit or other advantage to which he or she was not legally entitled.

Section 402(b) of the NYBCL permits a certificate of incorporation to set forth a provision limiting or eliminating the personal liability of directors to a corporation or its shareholders for damages for any breach of duty in such capacity, provided that no such provision shall eliminate or limit the liability of a director if a judgment or other final adjudication adverse to him or her establishes (i) that his or her acts were in bad faith or involved intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law or (ii) that he or she personally gained in fact a financial profit or other advantage to which he or she was not legally entitled, or (iii) that his or her acts violated Section 719 of the NYBCL.

Article SIXTH of Registrant's Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that, except to the extent limitation of liability or indemnification is not permitted by applicable law: (i) a director or officer of the Registrant shall not be liable to the Registrant or any of its shareholders for damages for any breach of duty in such capacity, and (ii) the Registrant shall fully indemnify any person made, or threatened to be made a party to an action or proceeding, whether civil or criminal, including an investigative, administrative or legislative proceeding, and including an action by or in the right of the Registrant or any other enterprise, by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director or officer of the Registrant, or is or was serving at the request of the Registrant any other enterprise as a director, officer or in any other capacity, against any and all damages incurred as a result of or in connection with such action or proceeding or any appeal thereof and, except in the case of an action or proceeding specifically approved by the Board of Directors of the Registrant, the Registrant shall pay expenses incurred by or on behalf of such person in defending such action or proceeding or any appeal thereof in advance of the final disposition thereof promptly upon receipt by the Registrant, from time to time, of a written demand of the person for the advancement, together with an undertaking by or on behalf of the person to repay any expenses so advanced to the extent that the person is ultimately found not to be entitled to indemnification for the expenses.

As permitted by Section 726 of the NYBCL, Registrant has insurance (a) to indemnify Registrant for obligations it incurs for indemnification of its directors and officers, and (b) to indemnify directors and officers of Registrant for losses, costs and expenses incurred by them in actions brought against them in connection with their acts as directors or officers for which they are not indemnified by Registrant. Pursuant to Section 726 of the NYBCL, no insurance payment, other than cost of defense, may be made to any director or officer (a) if a judgment or other final adjudication adverse to the director or officer establishes that his or her acts of active and deliberate dishonesty were material to the cause of action so adjudicated, or that he or she personally gained in fact a financial profit or other advantage to which he or she was not legally entitled, or (b) in relation to any risk the insurance of which is prohibited under the insurance law of the State of New York. Registrant may also purchase insurance coverage insuring the directors and officers of Registrant against certain liabilities that could arise in connection with administration of Registrant's employee benefit plans.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted against Registrant by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Item 7. Exemption from Registration Claimed.

Not applicable.

Item 8. Exhibits.

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1	Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant. (Designated in Con Edison's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017 (File No. 1-14514) as <u>Exhibit 3.1.1</u>).
3.2	By—laws of Registrant, effective as of February 18, 2021. (Designated in Con Edison's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 18, 2021 (File No. 1-14514) as Exhibit 3).
5	Opinion and consent of Deneen Donnley, Senior Vice President and General Counsel.
10	Consolidated Edison, Inc. 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan.
23.1	Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.
23.2	Consent of Deneen Donnley, Senior Vice President and General Counsel (included as part of Exhibit 5).
24	Powers of Attorney
107	Filing Fee Table

Item 9. Undertakings.

- (a) The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:
 - (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
 - (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;
 - (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of this registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in this registration statement;
 - (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this registration statement or any material change to such information in this registration statement;

provided, however, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i) and (a)(1)(ii) do not apply if the information required to be included in a post- effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in periodic reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act that are incorporated by reference in this registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

- (b) The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each filing of the Registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that is incorporated by reference in this registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered herein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (c) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-8 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of New York and State of New York, on the fifteenth day of May, 2023.

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

By /s/ Robert Hoglund

Robert Hoglund Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name	Title
*Timothy P. Cawley	Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)
*Robert Hoglund	Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)
*Joseph Miller	Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)
*Ellen V. Futter	Director
*John F. Killian	Director
*Karol Mason	Director
*Dwight A. McBride	Director
*William J. Mulrow	Director
*Armando J. Olivera	Director
*Michael W. Ranger	Director
*Linda S. Sanford	Director
*Deirdre Stanley	Director
*L. Frederick Sutherland	Director

* Robert Hoglund, pursuant to Powers of Attorney (executed by each of the officers and Directors listed above, and filed as Exhibit 24 hereto), by signing his name hereto does hereby sign and execute this Registration Statement on behalf of each of the officers and Directors named above and indicated as signing above in the capacities in which the name of each appears above.

May 15, 2023 /s/ Robert Hoglund

Robert Hoglund Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer



Deneen Donnley Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Admitted in CT, DE and Washington, DC Registered in-house counsel in NY

May 15, 2023

Consolidated Edison, Inc. 4 Irving Place New York, NY 10003

Re: Securities Being Registered Under the Securities Act of 1933

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I am the Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison"). I and other members of the Law Department of Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. ("Con Edison of New York"), the principal subsidiary of Con Edison, have represented Con Edison in connection with the filing by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission of a Registration Statement on Form S-8 registering 10,000,000 common shares (the "Common Shares") to be issued under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan (the "Plan").

We have examined such documents as we have deemed necessary for the purpose of this opinion, including (a) the Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the By-Laws of Con Edison, (b) the minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors of Con Edison and (iii) the Plan. It is my opinion that the Common Shares reserved for issuance under the Plan will, when issued in accordance with the terms of the Plan, be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

I hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to me in Item 5 of the Registration Statement. However, in giving such consent, I do not thereby admit that I come within the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the rules and regulations thereunder.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Deneen Donnley

Consolidated Edison, Inc. 4 Irving Place New York NY 10003 212 460 1315 donnleyd@coned.com

CONSOLIDATED EDISON, INC. 2023 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

CONSOLIDATED EDISON, INC.

2023 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1. INTRODUCTION	1
ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS	1
ARTICLE 3. STOCKHOLDER APPROVAL AND DURATION	9
ARTICLE 4. ADMINISTRATION	9
ARTICLE 5. ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION	11
ARTICLE 6. SHARES SUBJECT TO PLAN	11
ARTICLE 7. DIRECTOR PARTICIPANTS	13
ARTICLE 8. STOCK UNITS	16
ARTICLE 9. STOCK OPTIONS	17
ARTICLE 10. RESTRICTED STOCK	18
ARTICLE 11. PERFORMANCE-BASED RESTRICTED STOCK / PERFORMANCE UNITS	19
ARTICLE 12. STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS	23
ARTICLE 13. DIVIDEND EQUIVALENTS	25
ARTICLE 14. OTHER EQUITY-BASED AWARDS	25
ARTICLE 15. ACCELERATED AWARD PAYOUT/EXERCISE	26
ARTICLE 16. RECOUPMENT OF AWARDS	27
ARTICLE 17. SPECIFIED EMPLOYEES	28
ARTICLE 18. TAX WITHHOLDING	28
ARTICLE 19. AMENDMENT, MODIFICATIONS, AND TERMINATION	28
ARTICLE 20. NO IMPLIED RIGHTS	29
ARTICLE 21. NONTRANSFERABILITY	29
ARTICLE 22. BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION	30
ARTICLE 23. SUCCESSORS	30
ARTICLE 24. UNFUNDED STATUS	30
ARTICLE 25. ACCOUNT STATEMENT	30
ARTICLE 26. GENERAL	31

CONSOLIDATED EDISON, INC. 2023 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

ARTICLE 1. INTRODUCTION

Section 1.1 *Purpose*. This Consolidated Edison, Inc. 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan, effective as of May 15, 2023 (as may be amended from time to time), is intended to (i) advance the interests of CEI and its stockholders by providing long term incentives to those persons with significant responsibility for creating value for stockholders; (ii) strengthen the Company's ability to attract, motivate and retain qualified persons of superior talent, ability and achievement to serve as Directors, Officers, and in other management positions critical to the long term success of the Company and (iii) further the ownership interests of key personnel in CEI common shares, thereby aligning their long term interests more closely with those of CEI's stockholders.

Section 1.2 Effective Date. This Plan is effective as of the Stockholders' Approval Date. Upon the Stockholders' Approval Date, no new awards will be made under the terms of the Prior Plan.

ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

Section 2.1 "Affiliate" means (i) any "subsidiary corporation" as defined in Section 424(f) of the Code; (ii) any entity, trade or business (including, without limitation, a partnership or limited liability company) that is directly or indirectly controlled 50% or more (whether by ownership of stock, assets or an equivalent ownership interest or voting interest) by CEI or any Affiliate; and (iii) any other entity in which CEI or any of its Affiliates has a material equity interest and which is designated as an "Affiliate" by resolution of the Committee; provided that, unless otherwise determined by the Committee, the Common Stock subject to any Award constitutes "service recipient stock" for purposes of Section 409A of the Code. An entity shall be deemed an Affiliate of CEI only for such periods as the requisite ownership relationship is maintained unless otherwise determined by the Committee.

Section 2.2 "Annual Meeting" means the annual meeting of the stockholders of CEI.

Section 2.3 "Applicable Laws" means the legal requirements relating to this Plan and the Awards under (a) applicable provisions of the corporate, securities, tax and other laws, rules, regulations and government orders of any relevant jurisdiction and (b) the rules of the NYSE or another established securities market or exchange on which the Shares are listed.

Section 2.4 "Award" means individually or collectively, Dividend Equivalents, Performance-Based Restricted Stock, Performance Units, Restricted Stock, Stock Appreciation Rights, Stock Options, Stock Units, or Other Equity-Based Awards granted under the terms of this Plan as evidenced by an Award Document.

Section 2.5 "Award Document" means an agreement, certificate or other type or form of document or documentation approved by the Committee which sets forth the terms and conditions of an Award. An Award Document may be in written, electronic or other media, including a notation on the books and records of the Company and, unless the Committee requires otherwise, need not be signed by a representative of the Company or a Participant.

Section 2.6 "Board" means the Board of Directors of CEI as constituted from time to time.

Section 2.7 "Business Criteria" has the meaning set forth in Section 11.1(b)(i).

Section 2.8 "Cause" means:

- (a) commission of, conviction of, or the entering of a plea of nolo contendere to, a felony, or a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude, if such felony or misdemeanor is work-related, materially impairs the Participant's ability to reasonably perform services for the Company, or results or could reasonably be expected to result in harm to the property, reputation or business of the Company;
- (b) conduct that results or could reasonably be expected to result in material harm to the property, reputation or business of the Company, including a material violation or material failure to comply with the Company's written policies or standards of conduct (to the extent applicable to the Participant), including those relating to discrimination, harassment, performance of illegal or unethical activities, and ethical misconduct;
 - (c) breach of any fiduciary duty owed to the Company;
 - (d) material violation of applicable federal, state or local law or regulation governing the business of the Company;
- (e) solely with respect to Employee Participants and Officer Participants material breach of any written agreement between the Participant and the Company
- (f) solely with respect to Employee Participants and Officer Participants engaging in any action or omission that could reasonably be expected to give rise to a Cause termination.

The determination that a termination is for Cause shall be made in accordance with any procedures or processes established by the Company in its sole discretion from time to time. The Company expressly acknowledges that Cause will not exist merely because of a failure of the Company to meet budgeted results.

Section 2.9 "CEI" means Consolidated Edison, Inc., its successors or assigns.

Section 2.10 "Change in Control" means the date of the occurrence of any of the following events:

(a) any Person or Group acquires stock of CEI that, together with stock held by such Person or Group, constitutes more than 50% of the total fair market value or total voting power of the stock of CEI. However, if any Person or Group is considered to own more than 50% of the total fair market value or total voting power of the stock of CEI, the acquisition of additional stock by the same Person or Group is not considered to cause a Change in Control of CEI. An increase in the percentage of stock owned by any Person or Group as a result of a transaction in which CEI acquires its stock in exchange for property will be treated as an acquisition of stock for purposes of this subsection. This subsection applies only when there is a transfer of stock of CEI (or issuance of stock of CEI) and stock in CEI remains outstanding after the transaction;

- (b) any Person or Group acquires (or has acquired during the 12-month period ending on the date of the most recent acquisition by such Person or Group) ownership of stock of CEI possessing 30% or more of the total voting power of the stock of CEI;
- (c) a majority of members of the Board is replaced during any 12-month period by directors whose appointment or election is not endorsed by a majority of the members of the Board prior to the date of the appointment or election; or
- (d) any Person or Group acquires (or has acquired during the 12-month period ending on the date of the most recent acquisition by such Person or Group) assets from CEI that have a total gross fair market value equal to or more than 40% of the total gross fair market value of all of the assets of CEI immediately prior to such acquisition or acquisitions. For this purpose, gross fair market value means the value of the assets of CEI, or the value of the assets being disposed of, determined without regard to any liabilities associated with such assets. However, no Change in Control shall be deemed to occur under this subsection (d) as a result of a transfer to:
 - (i) A stockholder of CEI (immediately before the asset transfer) in exchange for or with respect to its stock;
 - (ii) An entity, 50% or more of the total value or voting power of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by CEI;
 - (iii) A Person or Group that owns, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total value or voting power of all the outstanding stock of CEI; or
 - (iv) An entity, at least 50% of the total value or voting power of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by a person described in clause (iii) above.

For these purposes, the term "Person" shall mean an individual, corporation, association, joint stock company, business trust or other similar organization, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, unincorporated organization or government or agency, instrumentality or political subdivision thereof (but shall not include CEI, any underwriter temporarily holding securities pursuant to an offering of such securities, any trustee or other fiduciary holding securities under an employee benefit plan of CEI, or any company owned, directly or indirectly, by the stockholders of CEI in substantially the same proportions as their ownership of voting stock of CEI). The term "Group" shall have the meaning set forth in Rule 13d-5 of the Exchange Act. If any one Person, or Persons acting as a Group, is considered to effectively control CEI as described in subsections (b) or (d) above, the acquisition of additional control by the same Person or Persons is not considered to cause a Change in Control.

- Section 2.11 "CIC Separation from Service" means a Separation from Service without Cause or due to a resignation for Good Reason that occurs at any time during the time period commencing on the occurrence of a Change in Control and ending on the second anniversary following the occurrence of a Change in Control.
- Section 2.12 "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time. Reference in this Plan to any section of the Code will be deemed to include any amendments or successor provisions to such section and any applicable rulings or regulations promulgated thereunder.
- Section 2.13 "Committee" means either the Management Development and Compensation Committee of the Board with respect to Eligible Employees and Officers or the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee of the Board with respect to Directors, as may be appropriate.
 - Section 2.14 "Common Stock" means CEI's common shares, \$.10 par value per share.
 - Section 2.15 "Company" means CEI and/or its Affiliates.
- Section 2.16 "Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee" means the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee of the Board or any successor thereto, or such other committee as may be appointed by the Board to administer, or grant Awards under the terms of this Plan with respect to Directors.
- Section 2.17 "Date of Grant" means the date on which the Committee authorizes the granting of an Award or such later date as may be specified by the Committee in such authorization.
- Section 2.18 "Deferral and Distribution Election Form" means an electronic or written election to defer payment or settlement of any Award under the terms of this Plan and any Applicable Laws.
- Section 2.19 "Director" means a member of the Board or of the board of directors or analogous governing body of an Affiliate, who is not also an Officer or employee of the Company.
 - Section 2.20 "Director Participant" means a person who is a Director and is a Participant in this Plan.
- Section 2.21 "Director's Compensation" means all or part of any board and committee retainer, and board and committee meeting fees payable to a Director in his or her capacity as a Director. Director's Compensation shall not include any expenses paid directly to the Director through reimbursement.
- Section 2.22 "Disability" means (i) the inability of an Officer Participant or an Employee Participant to engage in any substantial gainful activity by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental impairment which can be expected to result in death or can be expected to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months, or (ii) an Officer Participant's or an Employee Participant's receipt of income replacement benefits for a period of not less than three months under an accident and health plan covering employees of the Company by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental impairment which can be expected to result in death or can be expected to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months.

- Section 2.23 "Dividend Equivalent" means an Award granted under Section 7.4 or Article 13.
- Section 2.24 "Dividend Payment Date" means any date on which CEI pays any dividend on outstanding Shares.
- Section 2.25 "Effective Date" means the Stockholders' Approval Date.
- Section 2.26 "Eligible Employee" means an employee of the Company who is not an Officer and is designated an Eligible Person by the Committee.
 - Section 2.27 "*Eliqible Person*" means any person who satisfies the requirements of Article 5.
 - Section 2.28 "Employee Participant" means an Eligible Employee who is a Participant in this Plan.
- Section 2.29 "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from time to time, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
 - Section 2.30 "Exercise Period" means the period or periods during which a Stock Appreciation Right is exercisable as described in Article 12.
 - Section 2.31 "Fair Market Value" means, the fair market value of a Share for purposes of this Plan, which shall be determined as follows:
- (a) With respect to any Date of Grant, if the Shares are listed on the NYSE, the closing price of a Share on such Date of Grant as reported by the NYSE or if no trading of Shares occurred on such trading day, the closing price of a Share as reported by the NYSE for the last preceding day on which sales of Shares have been reported shall be used.
- (b) For purposes of determining Fair Market Value for any purpose under this Plan other than with respect to any Date of Grant, if the Shares are listed on the NYSE, the closing price of a Share as reported by NYSE for the trading day immediately prior to the applicable transaction date under the terms of this Plan or if no trading of Shares occurred on such trading day, the closing price of a Share as reported by the NYSE for the last preceding day on which sales of Shares have been reported shall be used.
- (c) In the event the Shares are not listed on the NYSE, or are not publicly traded on another established securities market, Fair Market Value shall be determined by the Committee by application of a reasonable valuation method in a manner consistent with Section 409A and such other Applicable Laws.

Section 2.32 "Good Reason" shall mean the occurrence of one or more of the following events without a Participant's consent:

- (a) any material decrease in a Participant's Base Compensation (as defined below);
- (b) any material breach by the Company of any of the material provisions of this Plan, other than an isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent failure not occurring in bad faith;
- (c) the Company's requiring a Participant to be based at any office or location more than 50 miles from the location at which the Participant is employed immediately prior to the Change in Control; or
- (d) the assignment to a Participant of any duties materially inconsistent in any respect with the Participant's position (including offices, titles and reporting requirements), authority, duties or responsibilities of the Participant as in effect immediately prior to the Change in Control, or any other action by the Company which results in a material diminution in such position, authority, duties or responsibilities, excluding, for this purpose, an isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent action not taken in bad faith and which is remedied by the Company promptly after receipt of notice thereof given by the Participant.

A Participant must give notice to the Company of the existence of any event described in clauses (a) through (d) above, within 90 days of the initial existence of the event, and upon such notice the Company shall have a period of 30 days to remedy the condition.

For purposes of this Section 2.32, "Base Compensation" for any Participant shall mean a Participant's annualized base rate of salary received by the Participant in all capacities with the Company (before any and all salary reduction authorized amounts under any of the Company's benefit plans or programs) as in effect immediately prior to the date of a Change in Control as the same may be increased from time to time. Base Compensation shall not include the value of any target bonuses or other short or long term incentive compensation, including without limitation, any Awards granted to a Participant by the Company.

Section 2.33 "Incentive Stock Option" means an incentive stock option granted under the terms of this Plan to purchase Shares within the meaning of Code Section 422.

Section 2.34 "Management Development and Compensation Committee" means the Management Development and Compensation Committee of the Board or any successor thereto or such other committee as may be appointed by the Board to administer, or grant Awards under the terms of, this Plan with respect to Officers and Eligible Employees. It is the intent of CEI that the Management Development and Compensation Committee shall consist of not less than the minimum number of persons from time to time required by Rule 16b-3 under the Exchange Act, each of whom meets the requirements of Rule 16b-3 of the Exchange Act; and the applicable rules of the NYSE, respectively; provided that the failure of any member of the Management Development and Compensation Committee to meet such qualifications will not invalidate any action, decision or determination of the Management Development and Compensation Committee.

Section 2.35 "Non-Qualified Stock Option" means an option granted under the terms of this Plan to purchase Shares and which is not intended to qualify as an Incentive Stock Option.

Section 2.36 "NYSE" means the New York Stock Exchange or any successor thereto.

- Section 2.37 "Officer" means an employee of the Company who is designated an "officer" of that Company.
- Section 2.38 "Officer Participant" means an Officer who is a Participant in this Plan.
- Section 2.39 "Option" or "Stock Option" means individually or collectively a Non-Qualified Stock Option or an Incentive Stock Option granted under Article 9.
 - Section 2.40 "Option Period" or "Option Periods" means the period or periods during which an Option is exercisable as described in Article 9.
- Section 2.41 "Other Equity-Based Award" means an Award representing a right or other interest that may be denominated or payable in, valued in whole or in part by reference to, or otherwise based on or related to Shares, other than Dividend Equivalents, Performance-Based Restricted Stock, Performance Units, Restricted Stock, Stock Appreciation Rights, Stock Options, or Stock Units.
 - Section 2.42 "Participant" means an Eligible Person who has been granted an Award under the terms of this Plan.
- Section 2.43 "*Performance-Based Restricted Stock*" means an Award granted pursuant to Article 11 subject to the achievement of Performance Targets over a Performance Period.
- Section 2.44 "*Performance Period*" means the Year of a Company or any other period designated by the Committee over which Performance Targets are measured.
- Section 2.45 "*Performance Target(s)*" means the specific objective goal or goals that are established by the Committee pursuant to Article 11 for the applicable Performance Period in respect of any one or more of the Business Criteria.
- Section 2.46 "Performance Unit" means a unit of measurement equivalent to such amount or measure granted pursuant to Article 11, as defined by the Committee, which may include, but is not limited to, dollars, market value shares, or book value shares.
 - Section 2.47 "Plan" means this Consolidated Edison, Inc. 2023 Long Term Incentive Plan, as may be amended from time to time.
 - Section 2.48 "Plan Administrator" means, as set forth in Article 4, the Committee.
- Section 2.49 "Prior Plan" means the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan, effective May 20, 2013 (as amended from time to time).
- Section 2.50 "Repricing" means (i) amending the terms of an Option or Stock Appreciation Right after its Date of Grant to reduce its exercise price or grant price; (ii) canceling an Option or Stock Appreciation Right at a time when its exercise price or grant price is equal to or greater than the Fair Market Value of the underlying Share in exchange for another Option or Stock Appreciation Right; or (iii) any action that is treated as a repricing of an Option or Stock Appreciation Right under generally accepted accounting principles or any Applicable Laws.

- Section 2.51 "*Restricted Stock*" means Shares granted to a Participant that bear a restrictive legend, or otherwise are subject to restrictions, prohibiting sale, transfer, pledge or hypothecation of the Shares until the expiration of the Restriction Period.
 - Section 2.52 "Restriction Period" means the period during which Restricted Stock may not be sold, transferred, pledged or assigned.
- Section 2.53 "*Retirement*" means, unless otherwise determined by the Committee, for (i) Officers, resignation on or after attaining age 55 and at least five years of Service and (ii) Eligible Employees, resignation on or after attaining age 55 and at least 10 years of Service.
 - Section 2.54 "Section 409A" means Code Section 409A and the applicable rulings and regulations promulgated thereunder.
- Section 2.55 "Securities Act" means the Securities Act of 1933 as amended from time to time and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
- Section 2.56 "Separation from Service" means a "separation from service" from the Company as determined under the default provisions of Section 409A.
- Section 2.57 "Service" means a Director's service on the Board and Officer's or Eligible Employee's period of "Accredited Service" as defined in the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Retirement Plan as may be amended from time to time.
 - Section 2.58 "Share" means a share of Common Stock.
- Section 2.59 "Specified Employee" means an employee of the Company as determined under CEI's established methodology for determining "specified employees" under Section 409A on the date on which a Participant incurs a Separation from Service.
- Section 2.60 "Stock Appreciation Rights" mean rights to the settlement in cash, Shares or a combination thereof, of the excess of the Fair Market Value of Shares subject to such rights on the date of exercise over their Fair Market Value on the Date of Grant of an Award under Article 12.
 - Section 2.61 "Stockholders' Approval Date" is the date of the 2023 Annual Meeting at which stockholders approve this Plan.
- Section 2.62 "Stock Unit" means an unsecured obligation of CEI that is intended to represent the economic equivalent of one Share and is the unit in which a "Stock Unit Account" is denominated.
 - Section 2.63 "Stock Unit Account" means the bookkeeping account established by CEI pursuant to Article 7 or Article 8.

Section 2.64 "Substitute Award" means an Award granted in connection with a corporate transaction, such as a merger, combination, consolidation or acquisition of property or stock, upon assumption of, or in substitution for, outstanding awards previously granted by a corporation or other entity.

Section 2.65 "Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation" means the Stock Units resulting from deferrals of Director's Compensation. The number of Stock Units resulting from a deferral of Director's Compensation shall be determined by dividing (i) the amount of such deferred Director's Compensation by (ii) the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date the Director's Compensation would otherwise have been paid if it had not been deferred.

Section 2.66 "Year" means a fiscal year of a Company commencing on or after January 1, 2023 that constitutes all or part of an applicable Performance Period.

ARTICLE 3. STOCKHOLDER APPROVAL AND DURATION

Section 3.1 Stockholder Approval. This Plan will be submitted for approval by CEI's stockholders at the 2023 Annual Meeting.

Section 3.2 *Period for Grants of Awards*. Awards may be granted as provided herein for up to a period of 10 years after the earlier of Board approval of this Plan or the Stockholders' Approval Date.

Section 3.3 *Termination*. This Plan will continue in effect until all matters relating to the payment of outstanding Awards and administration of this Plan have been settled.

ARTICLE 4. ADMINISTRATION

Section 4.1 *Plan Administrator*. The Management Development and Compensation Committee shall be the Plan Administrator for Officers and Eligible Employees, unless the Board designates itself or another committee to administer this Plan, any Award, or any Award Document with respect to Officers and Eligible Employees. The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee shall be the Plan Administrator for Directors, unless the Board designates itself or another committee to administer this Plan, any Award, or any Award Document with respect to Directors.

Section 4.2 *Duties of the Plan Administrator*. Except as may be limited by Applicable Laws, CEI's Certificate of Incorporation, CEI's by-laws or this Plan, the Plan Administrator shall have full and final power and authority related to the administration of this Plan, any Award or any Award Document (except as specified otherwise herein). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Plan Administrator shall have full power and authority, subject to the express provisions hereof, to: (i) take all actions and make all determinations desirable or necessary to interpret, construe or implement the terms and conditions of this Plan, any Award or any Award Document; (ii) make all rules, regulations and take such other actions and make such other determinations which the Plan Administrator deems to be necessary or advisable for the administration of this Plan, any Award or any Award Document; (iii) modify, amend, extend or renew outstanding Awards, or accept the surrender of outstanding Awards and substitute new Awards; and (iv) correct any defect, supply any omission or reconcile any inconsistency in this Plan, any Award or any Award Document in the manner and to the extent the Plan Administrator deems necessary or desirable to carry it into effect. In no event may the Plan Administrator effect

a Repricing other than as provided in Section 26.13. In no event will the Plan Administrator effect the payment of dividends or Dividend Equivalents on any unvested Award. In the event that this Plan, any Award or any Award Document provides for any action to be taken by the Board or any determination to be made by the Board, such action may be taken or such determination may be made by the Plan Administrator if the Board has delegated the power and authority to do so.

Section 4.3 *Decisions Binding*. The Plan Administrator's determinations under the terms of this Plan (including without limitation, determinations of the persons to receive Awards, the form, amount and timing of such Awards, the terms and provisions of such Awards and any Award Documents) need not be uniform and may be made selectively among persons who receive, or are eligible to receive, Awards under the terms of this Plan, whether or not such persons are similarly situated. Any determinations, approvals or actions that are performed or taken by the Board, the Plan Administrator or a Committee (or their respective delegates or assigns) in connection with this Plan shall be deemed to be performed in the sole discretion of such entity or person and shall be final, conclusive and binding on all parties, including CEI, its stockholders, Participants, their respective estates and beneficiaries and not subject to further appeal.

Section 4.4 *Delegation*. To the extent not prohibited by Applicable Laws, the Committee shall have the authority to delegate some or all of its authority with respect to this Plan, any Award and any Award Document as it may deem advisable to one or more of its members or to any Officers or Directors of the Company or any other person or committee designated by the Committee; provided that the Committee may not delegate its authority hereunder to grant Awards to (i) Officers or (ii) Eligible Employees who are delegated authority by the Committee pursuant to this Section 4.4; provided, however, that the Board must approve any Awards to Directors. Any delegation hereunder shall be subject to the restrictions and limits that the Committee specifies at the time of such delegation or thereafter. Nothing in this Plan shall be construed as obligating the Committee to delegate authority to any person, and the Committee may at any time rescind the authority delegated to any person and delegate authority to one or more other persons. At all times, any person delegated authority pursuant to this Section 4.4 shall serve in such capacity at the pleasure of the Committee. Any action undertaken by any such person or persons in accordance with the Committee's delegation of authority shall have the same force and effect as if undertaken directly by the Committee, and any reference in this Plan to the "Committee" shall, to the extent consistent with the terms and limitations of such delegation, be deemed to include a reference to each and all such persons.

Section 4.5 Award Documents. The terms and conditions of each Award shall be set forth in an Award Document in a form approved by the Committee for such Award, which shall contain terms and conditions not inconsistent with this Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and subject to the minimum vesting provisions of Section 6.8 and Section 409A and other Applicable Laws, the Committee may accelerate or modify the (i) vesting or payment of any Award, (ii) lapse of restrictions on any Award or (iii) date on which any Award is exercisable.

Section 4.6 *No Liability*. Subject to Applicable Laws, (i) no member of the Board, the Committee, or any person delegated authority pursuant to Section 4.4 shall be liable to any Participant or any other person for anything whatsoever in connection with the administration of this Plan any Award Document or any Award, except such person's own willful misconduct; (ii) under no circumstances shall any member of the Board, the Committee or any person delegated

authority pursuant to Section 4.4 be liable for any act or omission of any other member of the Board, the Committee or any other any person delegated authority pursuant to Section 4.4; and (iii) in the performance of their respective functions with respect to this Plan, the Board, the Committee and any person delegated authority pursuant to Section 4.4 shall be entitled to rely upon information and advice furnished by the Officers, the Company's accountants, the Company's counsel and any other party the Board, the Committee or any person delegated authority pursuant to Section 4.4 deems necessary for the administration of this Plan, any Award Document or any Award, and no member of the Board, the Committee or any person delegated authority pursuant to Section 4.4 shall be liable for any action taken or not taken in good faith reliance upon any such information or advice.

ARTICLE 5. ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION

Section 5.1 Officer or Eligible Employee. Each Officer or Eligible Employee may be designated by the Management Development and Compensation Committee as an Eligible Person, from time to time, with respect to one or more Awards subject to the limitations set forth in Sections 6.1 and 6.2. An Eligible Person who is an Officer or Eligible Employee becomes a Participant on the Date of Grant of an Award; provided, however, that such Eligible Person is actively employed on the Date of Grant. The Management Development and Compensation Committee may also grant Awards to individuals in connection with their hiring as an Officer or Eligible Employee, retention or otherwise, prior to the date the individual first performs services for the Company; provided, however, that such Awards shall not become vested or exercisable prior to the date the individual first commences performance of such services.

Section 5.2 *Director*. Any Director of CEI shall be eligible to receive an Award under Article 7 of this Plan, subject to the limitations set forth in Sections 6.3. Any Director of an Affiliate may also be designated by the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee to receive an Award under Article 7 of this Plan. An Eligible Person who is a Director becomes a Participant on the Date of Grant of an Award, provided he or she is providing Service on the Date of Grant as a member of the Board or analogous governing body of an Affiliate.

Section 5.3 *General*. In determining the Eligible Persons to whom Awards are to be granted and the number of Shares subject to each Award, the Committee shall take into consideration the Eligible Person's present and potential contribution to the success of the Company and such other factors as the Committee may deem proper and relevant.

ARTICLE 6. SHARES SUBJECT TO PLAN

Section 6.1 *Grant of Awards and Limitation of Number of Shares Awarded*. The Committee may, from time to time, grant Awards to one or more Eligible Persons, provided that, subject to any adjustment pursuant to this Article 6, the aggregate number of Shares subject to Awards that may be delivered under the terms of this Plan may not exceed 10,000,000 Shares.

Section 6.2 *Individual Limitations*. The maximum number of Shares that may be subject to Awards, including without limitation, Incentive Stock Options, granted in any calendar year to an Officer or Eligible Employee is 750,000 Shares, plus any Shares that were available under this Section 6.2 for Awards to such Officer or Eligible Employee in any prior calendar year but which were not covered by Awards.

Section 6.3 *Director Limit*. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in the Plan, the maximum aggregate grant date fair value of Awards granted to a Director Participant during any calendar year, plus any cash-based compensation granted to a Director Participant in respect of any calendar year (whether paid in cash or Shares on a current or deferred basis), in each case, solely with respect to the individual's service as a Director Participant, may not exceed \$750,000 based on the aggregate Fair Market Value (determined as of the Date of Grant) of any equity or equity-based Award plus the aggregate value (determined as of the Date of Grant) of any cash-based compensation.

Section 6.4 *Type of Shares*. Shares delivered by CEI may include, in whole or in part, authorized and unissued Shares, reacquired Shares, treasury Shares, or Shares that CEI may cause to be purchased on the open market (including private purchases) to satisfy its obligations under the terms of this Plan in accordance with Applicable Laws.

Section 6.5 *Dilution and Other Adjustments*. In the event of any change in the number of outstanding Shares or Share price by reason of any stock split, reverse stock split, spinoff, split-off, partial or complete liquidation, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, consolidation, reorganization, combination or exchange of equity securities or other distribution (other than normal cash dividends) of Company assets to stockholders, or any other similar change or corporate transaction or event that affects Shares, if the Committee shall determine that such change equitably requires an adjustment to the limitations on the number of Shares that may be delivered under the terms of this Plan as set forth in Sections 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3, in the number or kind of Shares that may be delivered under the terms of this Plan, or in the number or kind of shares which are subject to outstanding Awards and in the exercise price per Share relating thereto, such adjustment to prevent dilution or enlargement of Participants' rights under the terms of this Plan shall be made by the Committee in a manner that is proportionate to the change to the Shares and is otherwise equitable, and shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes of this Plan. Additional Shares issued to a Participant as the result of any such change shall bear the same restriction as the Shares to which they relate. Any adjustments to outstanding Awards shall be consistent with Section 409A or 424 of the Code, to the extent applicable. The Awards hereunder shall not affect in any way the right or power of the Board or the stockholders of CEI to make or authorize any adjustment, recapitalization, reorganization or other change in CEI's capital structure or its business, any merger or consolidation of CEI or its Affiliates, any issue of bonds, debentures, preferred or prior preference stock ahead of or affecting Shares, the dissolution or liquidation of CEI or its Affiliates, any sale or transfer of all or part of its assets or business or any other corporate act

Section 6.6 Adjustment to Maximum for Forfeited, Cancelled, Terminated or Expired Shares. Any Share covered by an Award (or portion of an Award) granted under the terms of this Plan that is forfeited, cancelled, terminated or expired without being exercised in whole or in part, or that under its terms may be settled solely through issuance of consideration other than Shares (including, without limitation, cash) shall be deemed not to have been delivered for purposes of determining the maximum number of Shares available for delivery under the terms of this Plan and shall again be available for the grant of new Awards; provided, however, that this provision

shall not be applicable with respect to the cancellation of (i) a Stock Appreciation Right granted in tandem with an Option upon the exercise of the Option or (ii) an Option granted in tandem with a Stock Appreciation Right upon the exercise of the Stock Appreciation Right. In addition, any Shares underlying Substitute Awards shall not be counted in determining the number of Shares that remain available for delivery under the terms of this Plan and shall again be available for the grant of new Awards.

For purposes of determining the number of Shares that remain available for issuance under this Plan, (i) the number of Shares that are tendered by a Participant or withheld by the Company to pay the exercise price of an Award or to satisfy the Participant's tax withholding obligations in connection with the exercise or settlement of an Award and (ii) the number of Shares covered by an Award that may, under its terms, be settled in Shares, to the extent exercised or settled (as applicable), shall be deemed to have been delivered for purposes of determining the maximum number of Shares available for delivery under the terms of this Plan and will not be available for the grant of new Awards.

Section 6.7 *Deferral of Award*. The Plan Administrator may permit or require a recipient of an Award to defer all or part of such individual's receipt of the payment of cash or the delivery of Shares that would otherwise be due to such individual by virtue of the exercise of, payment of, or lapse or waiver of restrictions respecting, any Award. Any such deferral shall be made in accordance with the terms and conditions of the applicable Company deferred compensation plan, program or arrangement. If such payment deferral is required or permitted, the Plan Administrator shall establish rules, and procedures for such payment deferrals in compliance with Section 409A or such other Applicable Laws.

Section 6.8 *Minimum Vesting Period*. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan to the contrary, Awards granted under the Plan (other than cash-based Awards) to Eligible Employees and Officers shall vest no earlier than the first anniversary of the Date of Grant of such Award; provided, that the following Awards shall not be subject to the foregoing minimum vesting requirement: any (i) Substitute Awards; (ii) shares of Common Stock delivered in lieu of fully vested cash obligations; and (iii) any additional Awards the Committee may grant, up to a maximum of five percent (5%) of the total number of Shares reserved for issuance under the Plan (subject to adjustment under Section 6.5 of the Plan); and, provided, further, that the foregoing restriction does not apply to the Committee's discretion to provide for accelerated exercisability or vesting of any Award in cases of Retirement, death, Disability or a Change in Control, in an applicable Award Document or otherwise.

ARTICLE 7. DIRECTOR PARTICIPANTS

Section 7.1 *General*. This Article 7 only applies to Director Participants.

Section 7.2 Award of Stock Units.

(a) *Full Awards*. Subject to Section 6.3, if a Director is a member of the Board on the date of an Annual Meeting, on the first business day after each such Annual Meeting, he or she will be granted an annual Award of Stock Units with a Fair Market Value of \$160,000. The amount determined will be rounded (either up or down) to the nearest whole Stock Unit subject to the Section 6.3 limits. The maximum number of Shares that may be subject to Awards granted in any calendar year to a Director is 10,000 Shares, subject to adjustment as provided in Section 6.5.

- (b) *ProRata Awards*. Subject to Section 6.3, if a Director is first appointed as a member of the Board after the date of an Annual Meeting, he or she will be granted his or her first annual Award of Stock Units on the day he or she is first appointed as a member of the Board. The actual number of Stock Units granted under this Section 7.2(b) will be based on the Fair Market Value of a Share as of the date the Director is first appointed as a member of the Board and shall be determined by multiplying the full annual Award of Stock Units set forth in Section 7.2(a) by the result from dividing the number of months before the next Annual Meeting by twelve; provided that for purposes of this calculation the numerator shall exclude the month in which the effective date of the Director's appointment occurs and shall include the month in which the next Annual Meeting occurs.
- (c) *Deferral, Payment, and Distribution Election Procedures.* Except as otherwise provided in this Article 7, Awards of Stock Units under this Section 7.2 shall be automatically deferred and credited to a Director Participant's Stock Unit Account in accordance with Section 7.7 and shall be paid in a single one-time payment of Shares (rounded to the nearest whole Share as determined under Section 26.12) within 60 days following the Director Participant's Separation from Service as a member of the Board. Each year, however, a Director Participant may elect to receive some or all of his or her Stock Units on another date specified by the Director Participant by filing a Deferral and Distribution Election Form in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 7.5.
- (d) *Changes*. The Board, upon recommendation of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee, may from time-to-time change the annual Award of Stock Units, including, but not limited to, changing the methodology, form, timing, amount or such other terms and conditions as the Board may determine but in all cases, subject to Section 6.3 hereof.

Section 7.3 Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation.

- (a) *Voluntary Deferral*. A Director Participant may elect to make a voluntary deferral of his or her Director's Compensation under this Section 7.3.
- (b) *Deferral, Payment and Distribution Election Procedure.* Except as otherwise provided in this Article 7, Stock Units resulting from Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation shall be automatically deferred and credited to a Director Participant's Stock Unit Account in accordance with Section 7.7 and shall be paid in a single one-time payment of Shares (rounded to the nearest whole Share as determined under Section 26.12) within 60 days following the Director Participant's Separation from Service as a member of the Board. Each year, however, a Director Participant may elect to receive some or all of his or her Stock Units on another date specified by the Director Participant by filing a Deferral and Distribution Election Form in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 7.5.

Section 7.4 Dividend Equivalents.

- (a) *Calculation*. Dividend Equivalents will be earned on an Award of Stock Units under Section 7.2 and Stock Units resulting from Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation under Section 7.3 until no Stock Units remain in a Director Participant's Stock Unit Account. Dividend Equivalents shall be credited to a Director Participant's Stock Unit Account as of any Dividend Payment Date. Such Dividend Equivalents shall be expressed as a number of Stock Units equal to:
 - (i) The number of Stock Units credited to a Director Participant's Stock Unit Account as of the record date for the dividend multiplied by the value of the per Share cash amount of such dividend (or as determined by the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee in the case of dividends paid other than in cash), divided by:
 - (ii) The Fair Market Value of a Share as of the Dividend Payment Date.
- (b) *Deferral, Payment, and Distribution Election Procedures*. All Dividend Equivalents earned on Awards of Stock Units under Section 7.2 and Stock Units resulting from Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation under Section 7.3 shall be automatically deferred until a Director Participant's Separation from Service as a member of the Board and shall be paid in a single one-time payment of Shares (rounded to the nearest whole Share as determined under Section 26.12) within 60 days following the Director Participant's Separation from Service as a member of the Board. Each year, a Director Participant may elect to receive some or all of his or her Dividend Equivalents earned on Stock Units on another date or in cash by filing a Deferral and Distribution Election Form in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 7.5.

Section 7.5 Deferral and Distribution Elections.

- (a) *Initial Deferral*. A deferral and distribution election may be made electronically or by written notice filed with the Corporate Secretary of CEI on a Deferral and Distribution Election Form:
 - (i) upon approval by the Plan Administrator, no more than 30 days after a person is first elected or appointed to the Board; or
 - (ii) on or before December 31 of the calendar year prior to the calendar year in which the Award of Stock Units under Section 7.2 is made, Stock Units resulting from a Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation under Section 7.3 are deferred, or the Dividend Equivalents are earned under Section 7.4.
- (b) *Subsequent Deferral*. A Director Participant may make a subsequent deferral of a distribution for any deferral election pertaining to an Award of Stock Units under Section 7.2 and associated Dividend Equivalents earned thereon under Section 7.4 to a date later than the date specified in an applicable Deferral and Distribution Election Form. Such subsequent deferral election may be made electronically or by written notice filed with the Corporate Secretary of CEI on a Deferral and Distribution Election Form and (i) shall not take effect until at least 12 months after the election is made; (ii) the subsequent deferral of payment is for a period of at least five years from the scheduled payment date in the case of an election not related to a Director Participant's death; and (iii) an election related to a distribution upon a specified time or pursuant to a fixed schedule is made at least 12 months prior to the date the payment was originally scheduled to be paid.

- (c) Effective Date. A deferral and distribution election made on a properly executed Deferral and Distribution Election Form shall remain in effect for the year in which it relates; provided, that with respect to Dividend Equivalents, a deferral and distribution election is applicable to the Dividend Equivalents to be earned on Stock Units in the calendar year in which it relates, but shall not apply to any Dividend Equivalents paid in the following year for which the record date is earlier than the date the election is filed with the Corporate Secretary of CEI. A Deferral and Distribution Election Form may be revoked or modified by a new Deferral and Distribution Election Form filed with the Corporate Secretary of CEI within the time period specified in Sections 7.5(a) and Section 7.5(b), as applicable.
- (d) *Terms and Conditions of Form.* The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee shall have authority to establish the terms and conditions applicable to the Deferral and Distribution Election Form.

Section 7.6 *Vesting*. Unless otherwise determined by the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee, (i) Awards of Stock Units pursuant to Section 7.2 shall become vested upon the date the Stock Units are granted; (ii) Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation pursuant to Section 7.3 shall become vested as of the date the Director's Compensation would have been paid to him or her; and (iii) Dividend Equivalents applicable to a Director Participant's Stock Unit Account pursuant to Section 7.4 shall become vested on the Dividend Payment Date.

Section 7.7 *Stock Unit Accounts*. CEI will create and maintain on its books one or more Stock Unit Accounts for each Director Participant. Each Stock Unit Account will be credited with all Stock Units that may be attributed to a Director Participant from time to time in connection with: (i) Awards of Stock Units under Section 7.2; (ii) Voluntary Deferral of Director's Compensation under Section 7.3; or (iii) Dividend Equivalents credited under Section 7.4.

ARTICLE 8. STOCK UNITS

Section 8.1 *Grants of Stock Units*. The Committee may grant one or more Stock Units to any Eligible Person, other than to a Director. The Stock Units may be granted without the payment of consideration.

Section 8.2 *Terms and Conditions*. The Committee may grant or impose such other terms and conditions on the Stock Units in an Award Document as it deems necessary or appropriate, including the vesting of such units, the timing and method of payment and the right to earn Dividend Equivalents, in all cases in compliance with Section 409A and such other Applicable Laws.

Section 8.3 *Stock Unit Accounts*. CEI will create and maintain on its books one or more Stock Unit Accounts for each Participant evidencing the grant of Stock Units. Each Stock Unit Account will be credited with all Stock Units that may be attributed to a Participant from time to time in connection with (i) grants of Stock Units, or (ii) Dividend Equivalents, if granted, subject to Section 8.4.

Section 8.4 *Dividend Equivalents*. The Committee may grant Dividend Equivalents in connection with Stock Units, under such terms and conditions as the Committee deems appropriate. Dividend Equivalents may be paid to Participants currently or may be deferred. All Dividend Equivalents that are not paid currently shall be credited to bookkeeping accounts on the Company's records for purposes of the Plan. Divided Equivalents may be accrued as a cash obligation, or may be converted to additional Stock Units for the Participant, and deferred Dividend Equivalents may accrue interest, all as determined by the Committee. The Committee may provide that Dividend Equivalents shall be payable based on the achievement of specific performance goals. Dividend Equivalents may be payable in cash or shares of Common Stock or in a combination of the two, as determined by the Committee. Notwithstanding anything herein, no Dividend Equivalent shall be paid unless and until the Stock Unit in connection with which the Dividend Equivalent is granted vests.

ARTICLE 9. STOCK OPTIONS

Section 9.1 *Grant of Options*. Options may be granted to an Eligible Person, other than a Director, as the Committee may from time to time select without the payment of consideration. Any Eligible Person shall be eligible to receive one or more Options, subject to the limitations set forth in Section 6.1 and 6.2.

Section 9.2 *Terms and Conditions*. An Option granted under the terms of this Plan shall be in such form as the Committee may from time to time approve. Each Option shall be subject to the terms and conditions provided in this Article 9 and shall contain such other or additional terms, conditions or restrictions as the Committee may deem necessary or appropriate, including, without limitation, the treatment upon a Participant's Separation from Service, but in no event shall such terms and conditions be inconsistent with this Plan and, in the case of Incentive Stock Options, with the provisions of the Code applicable to "Incentive Stock Options" as described in Code Section 422.

Section 9.3 *Exercise Price*. The exercise price per Share underlying an Option shall be determined by the Committee, but may not be less than 100 percent of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Date of Grant. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the exercise price per Share underlying an Option that is a Substitute Award shall be determined in accordance with Section 409A and other Applicable Laws and may be less than the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Date of Grant provided that the excess of:

- (i) the aggregate Fair Market Value (as of the date such Substitute Award is granted) of the Shares subject to the Substitute Award, over
- (ii) the aggregate exercise price of such Shares, does not exceed the excess of:
- (i) the aggregate fair market value (as of the time immediately preceding the transaction giving rise to the Substitute Award, such fair market value to be determined by the Plan Administrator) of the shares of the predecessor entity that were subject to the award assumed or substituted for by CEI, over

(ii) the aggregate exercise price of such shares.

Section 9.4 *Option Period*. The period and the manner in which an Option may be exercised shall be fixed by the Committee; provided, that no Option shall be exercisable after the expiration of ten years from such Option's Date of Grant.

Section 9.5 Exercise of Option.

- (a) An Option may be exercised in whole or in part from time to time during the Option Period (or, if determined by the Committee, in specified installments during the Option Period) by giving notice of exercise to the Company or its designee or agent specifying the number of Shares to be purchased. Notice of exercise of an Option must be accompanied by payment in full of the exercise price either by cash or such other method as may be permitted by the Committee, including but not limited to (i) check, (ii) tendering (either actually or by attestation) Shares owned by a Participant having a Fair Market Value at the date of exercise equal to such exercise price, (iii) a third-party exercise procedure, or (iv) a combination of the foregoing. The Committee may, in lieu of delivering Shares covered by an Option upon its exercise, settle the exercise of the Option by means of a cash payment to a Participant equal to the positive difference between the Fair Market Value on the date of exercise and the exercise price, or by delivering Shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value equal to such a payment, or by a combination of both.
- (b) No Shares shall be delivered in connection with the exercise of an Option until full payment therefor has been made, including satisfaction of any applicable tax withholding obligations as set forth in Article 18. A Participant shall have the rights of a stockholder only with respect to Shares which have been issued to such person pursuant to such procedures established by the Company.

Section 9.6 *No Dividends or Dividend Equivalents*. Unless and until shares of Common Stock are issued following the exercise of any Option, no right to vote or receive dividends (except as provided in Section 6.5) or any other rights as a stockholder will exist with respect to the shares of Common Stock subject to an Option. No dividend or Dividend Equivalent shall be issued or paid with respect to any Option.

ARTICLE 10. RESTRICTED STOCK

Section 10.1 *Grants of Restricted Shares*. One or more shares of Restricted Stock may be granted to any Eligible Person, other than a Director, as the Committee may select from time to time. The Committee may grant Restricted Stock to a Participant on the Date of Grant without the payment of consideration. The Restricted Stock will be issued pursuant to such procedures established by the Company and will include a restrictive legend prohibiting sale, transfer, pledge or hypothecation of the Restricted Stock until the expiration of the applicable Restriction Period.

Section 10.2 *Restriction Period*. At the time a Restricted Stock Award is granted, the Committee will establish a Restriction Period applicable to such Award which will be not less than one and not more than ten years. Each Restricted Stock Award may have a different Restriction Period, as determined the Committee.

Section 10.3 Terms and Conditions.

- (a) Upon issuance to a Participant of the Restricted Stock, the Participant will have the right to vote the Restricted Stock, and may, as determined by the Committee, receive the cash dividends distributable with respect to such Shares, provided that, the payment of dividends or Dividend Equivalents, whether they are paid in cash or in shares of Common Stock on any Restricted Stock shall be credited, deferred until, and conditioned upon, the satisfaction of the vesting terms and shall be subject to the same restrictions on transferability and forfeitability as the Restricted Stock with respect to which they were paid. The Committee may direct the accumulation and payment of distributable dividends to the Participant at such times, and in such form and manner, as determined by the Committee in compliance with Applicable Laws. The Committee may impose such other terms and conditions on the Restricted Stock as it deems necessary or appropriate, including, without limitation, the vesting of such Shares, the timing and method of payment and the treatment upon the Participant's Separation from Service.
- (b) Any shares of Restricted Stock, which are forfeited, will be transferred to CEI. Upon completion of the Restriction Period, all Award restrictions will expire and Shares representing the Award will be issued pursuant to such procedures established by the Company without any restrictive legends described in this Article 10.

Section 10.4 *Waiver of Section 83(b) Election*. Unless otherwise directed by the Committee, as a condition of receiving an Award of Restricted Stock, a Participant must waive in writing the right to make an election under Code Section 83(b) to report the value of the Restricted Stock as income on the Date of Grant.

ARTICLE 11. PERFORMANCE-BASED RESTRICTED STOCK / PERFORMANCE UNITS

Section 11.1 Provision for Awards.

- (a) *General*. For Awards under this Article 11, the Committee will establish (i) the Performance Target(s) relative to the applicable Business Criteria, (ii) the applicable Performance Period, and (iii) the applicable initial value or target number of shares of Performance-Based Restricted Stock or Performance Units that are subject to the Award. Notwithstanding the fact that the Performance Target(s) have been attained, the Committee may pay an Award under this Article 11 of less than the amount determined by the formula or standard established pursuant to Section 11.1(b) or may pay no Award at all.
 - (b) Business Criteria; Selection of Performance Target(s).
 - (i) For purposes of this Plan and the Awards granted hereunder, "Business Criteria" shall mean such criteria as determined by the Committee, including without limitation, any one or more of the following criteria: stock price, earnings per share, price-earnings multiples, appreciation in value of shares, net income, operating revenue, operating income, pre-tax income, pro-forma net income, net sales, organization

or sales growth, number of days sales outstanding in accounts receivable, productivity, operating margins, profit margins, economic value added, consolidated income before or after taxes (including earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization), net capital employed, return on assets, return on stockholder equity, total stockholder return, return on invested capital, expenses, book value, value of assets, expense management, improvements in capital structure, profitability, growth in assets, unit volume, sales, cash flow, market share, credit rating, clean energy and other energy goals, environmental, social or governance goals, human capital performance goals, regulatory compliance goals, relative performance to a comparison group designated by the Committee, or strategic business criteria consisting of one or more objectives based on meeting specified revenue goals, customer satisfaction goals, collection, customer service goals, economic development, electric, gas, and/or steam system performance, employee development, safety, regulatory controls, business development goals, gross margins, retail sales, market penetration goals, customer growth, geographic business expansion goals, cost targets or goals relating to acquisitions, divestitures or strategic partnerships, or any other financial, operating or other measurement deemed appropriate by the Committee.

- (ii) The specific Performance Target(s) for each Participant with respect to the Business Criteria shall be established by the Committee in writing prior to the start of the applicable Performance Period or at such later date as otherwise determined by the Committee in its sole discretion and while the outcome of the Performance Target(s) remains substantially uncertain. The Performance Target(s) with respect to any Performance Period may be established on a Company-wide basis or established with respect to one or more operating units, departments, divisions, acquired businesses, minority investments, partnerships or joint ventures, subsidiary, or Affiliate; and may be measured on an absolute or cumulative basis, on the basis of percentage of improvement over time, in terms of Company performance (or performance of the applicable operating unit, department, division, acquired business, minority investment, partnership, joint venture, subsidiary, or Affiliate), or relative to selected peer companies or a market index. At the time the Performance Target(s) are selected, the Committee shall provide, in terms of an objective formula or standard for each Participant, the method of computing the specific amount that will represent the maximum amount of Award payable to a Participant if the Performance Target(s) are attained. The Performance Targets do not need to be uniform among the Participants.
- (c) Effect of Mid-Year Commencement of Service. If service as an Officer or Eligible Employee commences after the Performance Target(s) are established for a Performance Period, the Committee may grant an Award and establish Performance Target(s) for a Performance Period that is proportionately adjusted based on the period of actual service during the Year.
- (d) *Adjustments*. To preserve the intended incentives and benefits of an Award based on the achievement of one or more Business Criteria, the Committee may determine at the time the Performance Targets are established that certain adjustments shall apply to the objective formula or standard with respect to the applicable Performance Target to take into account, in whole or in part, in any manner specified by the Committee, any one or more of the following with respect to the Performance Period:

- the gain, loss, income or expense resulting from changes in accounting principles that become effective during the Performance Period:
- (ii) the gain, loss, income or expense reported publicly by CEI with respect to the Performance Period that are extraordinary or unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence, excluding gains or losses on the early extinguishment of debt;
- (iii) the gains or losses resulting from, and the direct expenses incurred in connection with, the disposition of a business, in whole or in part, or the sale of investments or non-core assets;
- (iv) the gain or loss from all or certain claims, litigation and/or regulatory proceedings and all or certain insurance recoveries relating to claims or litigation;
- (v) the impact of impairment of tangible or intangible assets;
- (vi) the impact of restructuring or business recharacterization activities, including but not limited to reductions in force, that are reported publicly by CEI; and
- (vii) the impact of investments or acquisitions made during the year or, to the extent provided by the Committee, any prior year.

Each of the adjustments described in this Section 11.1(d) may relate to CEI as a whole or any part of CEI's business or operations, as determined by the Committee at the time the Performance Targets are established. The adjustments are to be determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, unless another objective method of measurement is designated by the Committee. In addition to the foregoing, the Committee shall adjust any Business Criteria, Performance Targets or other features of an Award that relate to or are wholly or partially based on the number of, or the value of, any stock of CEI, to reflect any stock dividend, stock split, reverse stock split, spin off, split off, partial or complete liquidation, recapitalization, merger, consolidation, reorganization, combination or exchange of shares or other similar changes in such stock.

(e) Committee to Determine Award. The Committee may determine the standard or formula pursuant to which each Participant's Award shall be calculated, whether all or any portion of the amount so calculated will be paid or reduced, and the specific amount (if any) to be paid to each Participant, subject in all cases to the terms, conditions and limits of this Plan. To this same extent, the Committee may at any time establish (and, once established, rescind, waive or amend) additional terms and conditions of payment of Awards (including but not limited to the achievement of other financial, strategic or individual goals, which may be objective or subjective) as it may deem desirable in carrying out the purposes of this Plan. The Committee may not increase the maximum amount permitted to be paid to any individual under the terms of this Plan or pay Awards under this Article 11 if the applicable Performance Targets have not been met.

Section 11.2 Performance-Based Restricted Stock Awards.

- (a) *Grants of Performance-Based Restricted Stock*. Subject to Section 11.1, one or more shares of Performance-Based Restricted Stock may be granted to any Eligible Person, other than a Director, based on the achievements of pre-established Performance Targets during the Performance Period. The Performance-Based Restricted Stock will be granted to a Participant on the Date of Grant without the payment of consideration. The Performance-Based Restricted Stock will be issued in the name of the Participant pursuant to such procedures established by the Company and will include a restrictive legend prohibiting sale, transfer, pledge or hypothecation of the Performance-Based Restricted Stock until the expiration of the applicable Restriction Period. The Committee may also impose such other restrictions and conditions on the Performance-Based Restricted Stock, as it deems necessary or appropriate.
- (b) Upon issuance to a Participant of the Performance-Based Restricted Stock, the Participant will have the right to vote the Performance-Based Restricted Stock, and may, as determined by the Committee, receive the cash dividends distributable with respect to such Shares, provided that such dividends shall be subject to the same restrictions on transferability and forfeitability as the Performance-Based Restricted Stock which respect to which they were paid. The Committee may direct the accumulation and payment of distributable dividends to the Participant at such times, and in such form and manner, as determined by the Committee consistent with Applicable Laws. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in no event shall any dividend or Dividend Equivalents payable with respect to Performance-Based Restricted Stock be paid unless and until any such shares of Performance-Based Restricted Stock to which any such dividends or Dividend Equivalents relate are vested.
- (c) *Restriction Period*. At the time a Performance-Based Restricted Stock Award is granted, the Committee may establish a Restriction Period applicable to such Award, which will be no less than one nor more than ten years. Each Performance-Based Restricted Stock Award may have a different Restriction Period, as determined by the Committee.
- (d) *Waiver of Section 83(b) Election*. Unless otherwise directed by the Committee, as a condition of receiving an Award of Performance-Based Restricted Stock, a Participant must waive in writing the right to make an election under Code Section 83(b) to report the value of the Performance-Based Restricted Stock as income on the Date of Grant.

Section 11.3 Performance Units.

- (a) Subject to Section 11.1, one or more Performance Units may be granted to an Eligible Person, other than a Director, based on the achievement of preestablished Performance Targets during a Performance Period without payment of consideration.
- (b) Upon issuance to a Participant of a Performance Unit, the Participant may, as determined by the Committee, have the right to receive Dividend Equivalents with respect to such Performance Units, with such Dividend Equivalents treated as compensation to the Participant, provided that such Dividend Equivalents shall be subject to the same restrictions on transferability and forfeitability as the Performance Units which respect to which they were paid. The Committee may direct the accumulation and payment of Dividend Equivalents to the

Participant at such times, and in such form and manner, as determined by the Committee consistent with the requirements of Section 409A and such other Applicable Laws. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in no event shall any dividend or Dividend Equivalents payable with respect to Performance Units be paid unless and until any such shares of Performance Units to which any such dividends or Dividend Equivalents relate are vested.

Section 11.4 Terms and Conditions.

- (a) As soon as practicable after the end of each Performance Period, the Committee will determine whether the Performance Targets and other material terms of the Award were satisfied. The Committee's determination of all such matters will be final and conclusive.
- (b) As soon as practicable after the date the Committee makes the above determination, the Committee will determine the Award payment, if any, for each Participant. Before any payments are made under this Article 11, the Committee will be responsible for certifying in writing to CEI that the applicable Performance Targets have been met. For this purpose, approved minutes of the Committee in which such certification is made may be treated as a written certification.
- (c) The Committee may impose such other terms and conditions applicable to the Award as it deems necessary or appropriate, including, without limitation, the vesting of such Award, the timing and method of payment and the treatment upon a Participant's Separation from Service.
 - (d) Any shares of Performance-Based Restricted Stock that are forfeited will be transferred to CEI.

Section 11.5 *Form and Timing of Payment*. With respect to shares of Performance-Based Restricted Stock for which restrictions lapse, Shares will be issued to Participants pursuant to such procedures established by the Company without the restrictive legend described in Section 11.2(a). Each Performance Unit is payable in cash or Shares or in a combination of cash and Shares, as determined by the Committee. Such payment will be made after the Award payment is determined, but no later than March 15 of the year following the year that the Award payment is vested.

ARTICLE 12. STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

Section 12.1 *Grants of Stock Appreciation Rights*. Stock Appreciation Rights may be granted under the terms of this Plan to an Eligible Person, other than a Director, in conjunction with an Option either at the Date of Grant or by amendment or may be separately granted, without the payment of consideration. Stock Appreciation Rights will be subject to such terms and conditions not inconsistent with this Plan as the Committee may impose.

Section 12.2 *Right to Exercise; Exercise Period*. A Stock Appreciation Right granted pursuant to an Option will be exercisable to the extent the Option is exercisable. A Stock Appreciation Right granted independent of an Option will be exercisable pursuant to such terms and conditions established by the Committee.

Section 12.3 *Failure to Exercise*. If on the last day of the Option Period, in the case of a Stock Appreciation Right granted pursuant to an Option, or the specified Exercise Period, in the case of a Stock Appreciation Right granted to an Option, or the specified Exercise Period, in the case of a Stock Appreciation Right granted independent of an Option, a Participant has not exercised a Stock Appreciation Right, then such Stock Appreciation Right will be deemed to have been exercised by the Participant on the last day of the Option Period or Exercise Period.

Section 12.4 *Payment*. An exercisable Stock Appreciation Right granted pursuant to an Option will entitle a Participant to surrender unexercised the Option or any portion thereof to which the Stock Appreciation Right is attached, and to receive in exchange for the Stock Appreciation Right payment (in cash or Shares or a combination thereof as described below) equal to the excess of the Fair Market Value of one Share at the date of exercise over the Option price, times the number of Shares called for by the Stock Appreciation Right (or portion thereof) which is so surrendered. Upon exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right not granted pursuant to an Option, the Participant will receive for each Stock Appreciation Right payment (in cash or Shares or a combination thereof as described below) equal to the excess of the Fair Market Value of one Share at the date of exercise over the Fair Market Value of one Share at the Date of Grant of the Stock Appreciation Right, times the number of Shares called for by the Stock Appreciation Right (or portion thereof) which is exercised.

Section 12.5 *Settlement*. The Committee may direct the payment in settlement of the Stock Appreciation Right to be in cash or Shares or a combination thereof. Alternatively, the Committee may permit a Participant to elect to receive cash in full or partial settlement of the Stock Appreciation Right. The value of the Share to be received upon exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right shall be the Fair Market Value. To the extent that a Stock Appreciation Right granted pursuant to an Option is exercised, such Option shall be deemed to have been exercised, and shall not be deemed to have lapsed.

Section 12.6 *Terms and Conditions*. A Stock Appreciation Right will lapse upon the earlier of: (i) 10 years from the Date of Grant; or (ii) at the expiration of the Exercise Period as set by the grant of the Stock Appreciation Right. The Committee shall have authority to establish in the Award Document the terms and conditions applicable to the Stock Appreciation Right as it deems necessary or appropriate, including, without limitation, the vesting of such Award and the treatment upon a Participant's Separation from Service.

Section 12.7 *No Dividends or Dividend Equivalents*. A Stock Appreciation Right does not confer upon a Participant the same rights as a stockholder, and therefore, no dividends will be issued or paid to a Participant with respect to such Stock Appreciation Right, except as provided in Section 6.5 of the Plan. No dividends or Dividend Equivalent shall be issued or paid with respect to any Stock Appreciation Right.

ARTICLE 13. DIVIDEND EQUIVALENTS

Section 13.1 Grants of Dividend Equivalents.

- (a) Dividend Equivalents shall be granted under the terms of this Plan in conjunction with Stock Units granted to Director Participants only under the terms set forth in Article 7.
- (b) Dividend Equivalents may also be granted in conjunction with Stock Units granted under Article 8, at the Date of Grant, or in conjunction with Performance Units, at any time during the Performance Period, subject to the terms, conditions, restrictions or limitations if any, as the Committee may establish and as set forth in this Article 13, provided that no Dividend Equivalents may be granted in connection with, or related to, Options or Stock Appreciation Rights.

Section 13.2 *Payment*. Each Dividend Equivalent will entitle a Participant to receive an amount equal to the dividend actually paid with respect to a Share on each Dividend Payment Date from the Date of Grant to the date the Dividend Equivalent lapses as set forth in Section 13.3. Dividend Equivalents may be invested in additional Shares or units as determined by the Committee. The Committee may direct the payment of such amount at such times and in such form and manner as determined by the Committee and may impose such other terms and conditions as it deems necessary or appropriate that are consistent with the requirements of Section 409A and such other Applicable Laws. Notwithstanding anything herein, no Dividend Equivalents shall be paid unless and until the Award in connection with which the Dividend Equivalent is granted vests.

Section 13.3 *Lapse of a Dividend Equivalent*. Each Dividend Equivalent will lapse on the earlier of (i) the end of the Performance Period (or if earlier, the date a Participant incurs a Separation from Service) of the related Performance Units or (ii) the lapse date established by the Committee on the Date of Grant of the Dividend Equivalent.

ARTICLE 14. OTHER EQUITY-BASED AWARDS

Section 14.1 *Other Equity-Based Awards*. The Committee shall have the authority to grant Awards in the form of Other-Equity Based Awards as it determines to be consistent with the purpose of this Plan and the interests of the Company, without the payment of consideration. The Committee shall determine the terms and conditions of any Other-Equity Based Award at the Date of Grant or thereafter.

Section 14.2 *Dividends; No Dividend Equivalents.* The recipient of an Other Equity-Based Award shall not be entitled to receive, currently or on a deferred basis, dividends or Dividend Equivalents with respect to the number of shares of Common Stock covered by such Other Equity-Based Award, except that the Committee may determine, in its sole discretion, at the time of grant or, if no rights of the Participant are reduced, thereafter, to provide for the payment of dividends or Dividend Equivalents on such Other Equity-Based Award solely on or following the vesting of the Other Equity-Based Award. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the payment of dividends and/or Dividend Equivalents, whether they are paid in cash or in shares of Common Stock on any Other Equity-Based Award shall be credited, deferred until, and conditioned upon, the satisfaction of the vesting of and shall be subject to the same restrictions on transferability and forfeitability as the Other Equity-Based Award with respect to which they were paid.

ARTICLE 15. ACCELERATED AWARD PAYOUT/EXERCISE

Section 15.1 *Change in Control*. Notwithstanding anything in this Plan to the contrary, subject to the terms of this Article 15, in the event that (i) a Change in Control occurs and the Awards (other than Awards granted to a Director Participant) are either assumed, substituted or converted to similar grants of the surviving entity (or parent or subsidiary of the surviving entity), in each case, with value and terms that are at least equivalent to the Awards in effect immediately before the Change of Control, and (ii) a Participant (other than a Director Participant) incurs a CIC Separation from Service, the Participant will be entitled to accelerated vesting or payout (as set forth in Section 15.2) with respect to any outstanding Award. Notwithstanding anything in this Plan to the contrary, subject to the terms of this Article 15, in the event the Awards (other than Awards granted to a Director Participant) are not assumed, substituted or converted to similar grants of the surviving entity (or parent or subsidiary of the surviving entity), in each case, with value and terms that are at least equivalent to the Awards in effect immediately before the Change of Control, the Participant will be entitled to accelerated vesting or payout (as set forth in Section 15.2) with respect to any outstanding Award, as if on the date of the Change of Control, immediately following such Change of Control, the Participant incurred a CIC Separation from Service.

Section 15.2 *Amount of Award Subject to Accelerated Vesting and Payout*. The amount of a Participant's outstanding Award that will be paid or vest upon a CIC Separation from Service, unless the Committee determines otherwise, will be determined as follows:

- (a) *Stock Unit Awards*. A Participant will be entitled to an accelerated Award payout, and the amount of the payout will be the balance of the number of Stock Units in his or her Stock Unit Account granted pursuant to Article 8, pro rated based on the number of months that have elapsed from the Date of Grant up to and including the date of the CIC Separation from Service.
- (b) *Restricted Stock Awards*. A Participant will be entitled to an accelerated Award payout, and the amount of the payout will be based on the number of shares of outstanding Restricted Stock that were granted on the Date of Grant plus any stock resulting from reinvested dividends (if any), pro rated based on the number of months that have elapsed from the Date of Grant up to and including the date of the CIC Separation from Service.
- (c) Stock Option Awards and Stock Appreciation Rights. Any previously granted Stock Options or Stock Appreciation Rights that are not vested upon the occurrence of a CIC Separation from Service will vest on a prorated basis, based on the number of months that have elapsed from the Date of Grant up to and including the date of the CIC Separation from Service. In addition, the Plan Administrator may provide, either at the time an Award is granted or at a later date, that any Stock Option or Stock Appreciation Right for which the exercise price is greater than the Fair Market Value of a Share may be canceled if, in the determination of the Plan Administrator, cancellation would reduce or eliminate any excise tax that otherwise would be imposed on the holder of such Stock Option or Stock Appreciation Right under Code Section 4999.

(d) *Performance-Based Restricted Stock and Performance Units*. A Participant will be entitled to an accelerated Award payout, and the amount of the payout will be based on the number of shares of outstanding Performance-Based Restricted Stock and the number of Performance Units subject to the Award as established on the Date of Grant, prorated based on the number of months of the Performance Period that have elapsed from the Date of Grant up to and including the date of the CIC Separation from Service, and assuming that the Performance Targets were achieved at target levels.

Section 15.3 *Timing of Accelerated Payout/Option Period/ Exercise Period*. Subject to Article 16, accelerated payouts provided for in Section 15.2 will be made within 30 days after the occurrence of a CIC Separation from Service. When Shares are related to a cash payout, the amount of cash will be determined based on the Fair Market Value on the payout date.

Section 15.4 *Stock Unit Account*. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that a Change in Control occurs, a Director Participant shall be entitled to an accelerated payout of his or her vested Stock Unit Account. The amount of the payout will be the balance of the number of Stock Units in his or her Stock Unit Account and shall be paid in a single one-time payment of Shares (rounded to the nearest whole Share as determined under Section 26.12) within 30 days following the occurrence of the Change in Control.

ARTICLE 16. RECOUPMENT OF AWARDS

Section 16.1 *Recoupment*. Any Award granted to an Officer Participant is subject to the Company's Incentive-Based Compensation & Recoupment Policy, as may be amended from time to time, and/or any other Company recoupment policies or procedures that may be required under Applicable Laws or otherwise adopted by the Company or Committee or incorporated into any Award Document.

- (a) Unless otherwise provided by the Company or the Committee or as required under Applicable Laws, under the Incentive-Based Compensation & Recoupment Policy, appropriate actions, as determined by the Committee, will be undertaken by the Company to recoup the Excess Award Amount, as defined below, received by any Officer Participant when:
 - (i) The Audit Committee of CEI determines that CEI is required to prepare an accounting restatement due to its material noncompliance with any financial reporting requirement under the securities laws (a "Restatement");
 - (ii) The Officer Participant received an Award during the three-year period preceding the date on which CEI is required to prepare a Restatement; and
 - (iii) The amount of the Award received by the Officer Participant, based on the erroneous data, was in excess of what would have been paid to the Officer Participant under the Restatement (the "Excess Award Amount").

(b) Nothing herein shall preclude the Company or the Committee from imposing any type of recoupment provisions it may decide in its sole discretion with respect to Officer Participants or Employee Participants (or any subset of either group).

ARTICLE 17. SPECIFIED EMPLOYEES

Section 17.1 *Specified Employees*. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if a Participant is a "specified employee" for purposes of Section 409A, as determined under CEI's established methodology for determining specified employees, on the date on which such Participant incurs a Separation from Service, any payment hereunder (including any provision or continued benefits) that is deemed to be a "deferral of compensation" subject to Section 409A shall be paid or commence to be paid on the fifteenth business day after the date that is six months following the Participant's Separation from Service, provided, however, that a payment delayed pursuant to this Section 17.1 shall commence earlier in the event of a Participant's death prior to the end of the six-month period.

ARTICLE 18. TAX WITHHOLDING

Section 18.1 *Tax Withholding*. Pursuant to such methodology as determined by the Committee, the Company shall have the authority to withhold, or require a Participant to remit to the Company prior to issuance or delivery of any Shares or cash hereunder, an amount sufficient to satisfy the minimum statutory amount required by any applicable federal, state or local taxes, FICA, FICA-MED and SUTA withholding requirements associated with any Award. Subject to compliance with Applicable Laws, the Committee may permit or require the Participant to have any portion of any withholding or other taxes payable in respect to a distribution of Common Stock satisfied through (i) the payment of cash by the Participant to the Company, (ii) the withholding of amounts due the Participant from other compensation, (iii) the retention by the Company of Shares, or delivery of previously owned Shares, having a Fair Market Value on the date the tax withholding is required to be made equal to the withholding amount, (iv) the canceling of any number of Shares issuable in an amount sufficient to reimburse the Company for the amount it is required to withhold, or (v) any other method approved by the Committee. Any such Share withholding with respect to a Participant subject to Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act shall be subject to such limitations as the Committee may impose to comply with the requirements of Section 16 of the Exchange Act. Each Participant shall bear all expenses of, and be solely responsible for all federal, state and local taxes, FICA, FICA-MED and SUTA Taxes due with respect on any Award made under the terms of this Plan. All Awards will be reported to the IRS on the appropriate tax form.

ARTICLE 19. AMENDMENT, MODIFICATIONS, AND TERMINATION

Section 19.1 *Amendment of Plan*. The Committee may at any time and from time to time alter, amend, suspend or terminate this Plan, any Award Document or any Award, in whole or in part, as it may deem advisable, except (i) no such action that would require the consent of the Board and/or the stockholders of CEI pursuant to any Applicable Laws, the listing requirement of

any national securities exchange or national market system on which are listed any of CEI's equity securities shall be effective without such consent; and (ii) no such action may be taken without the written consent of a Participant to whom any Award was previously granted, which materially adversely affects the rights of such Participant concerning such Award, except as such termination, suspension or amendment of this Plan is required by Applicable Laws. Upon termination, the administration will continue in effect until all matters relating to the payment of outstanding Awards and the administration of this Plan have been settled. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee shall have broad authority to amend this Plan, an Award Document or any Award without the consent of a Participant to the extent it deems necessary or desirable to (x) comply with, take into account changes in, or interpretations of, Applicable Laws or (y) take into account unusual or nonrecurring events or market conditions (including, without limitation, the events described in Section 6.5 of this Plan).

Section 19.2 Section 409A Compliance. This Plan is intended to satisfy the applicable requirements of Section 409A or an applicable exemption to Section 409A and shall be administered and interpreted consistent with such intent. If the Committee determines in good faith that any provision of this Plan does not satisfy such requirements or could otherwise cause any person to recognize additional taxes, penalties or interest under Section 409A, the Committee will modify, to the maximum extent practicable, the original intent of the applicable provision without violation of the requirements of Section 409A ("Section 409A Compliance"), and, notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, the Committee shall have broad authority to amend or to modify this Plan, without advance notice to or consent by any person, to the extent necessary or desirable to ensure Section 409A Compliance. Any determination by the Committee shall be final and binding on all parties.

ARTICLE 20. NO IMPLIED RIGHTS

Section 20.1 *No Rights to Continue Employment*. Participating in this Plan shall not constitute a contract of employment between the Company and any person and shall not be deemed to be consideration for, or a condition of, continued employment of any person or affect any right of the Company to terminate any employee's employment.

Section 20.2 *No Rights to Continue as Director*. Nothing contained in this Plan shall be deemed to confer upon any Director any right to remain a member of the Board or of the board of directors or analogous governing body of an Affiliate or in any way limit the right of a Company's stockholders to terminate or fail to re-nominate or reelect any Director as a member of a Board.

Section 20.3 *No Rights to Awards*. Nothing contained in this Plan shall be deemed to confer upon any employee or other person any claim or right to be granted an Award under the terms of this Plan.

ARTICLE 21. NONTRANSFERABILITY

Section 21.1 No Award or benefit provided under the terms of this Plan shall be subject to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, encumbrance, attachment, execution, levy or garnishment or other legal process by creditors of a Participant, the Participant's beneficiary or by the Participant (or by any person entitled to such Award or benefit under the terms of this Plan)

except: (i) to the extent specifically mandated and directed by Applicable Laws; (ii) as requested by the Participant (or by any person entitled to such benefit under the terms of this Plan), and approved by the Committee to satisfy income tax withholding; (iii) as requested by the Participant and approved by the Committee to members of the Participant's family, or a trust established by the Participant for the benefit of family members; (iv) by will; (v) by the laws of descent and distribution; (vi) pursuant to a beneficiary designation in accordance with Article 22 (Beneficiary Designation); or (vii) to the extent transfer of such Award or benefit is otherwise authorized by the Committee.

ARTICLE 22. BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION

Section 22.1 If a benefit is payable upon the death of a Participant, the Participant may, from time to time, name any beneficiary or beneficiaries (who may be named contingently or successively) to whom such benefit under the terms of this Plan is to be paid in the event of the Participant's death before he or she receives any or all of such benefit. Each such designation shall revoke all prior designations by the Participant, shall be in a form prescribed by CEI, and will be effective only when filed by the Participant in writing with the Company or its designate or agent during the Participant's lifetime. In the absence of any such designation, or if such designated beneficiary or beneficiaries do not survive the Participant, to the extent benefits are payable and remain unpaid at the Participant's death they shall be paid to his or her estate.

ARTICLE 23. SUCCESSORS

Section 23.1 All rights and obligations of CEI under the terms of this Plan shall be binding on any successor to CEI, whether the existence of such successor is the result of a direct or indirect purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substantially all of the business and/or assets of CEI or other corporate reorganization in which CEI will not be the surviving corporation or in which the holders of the Common Stock will receive securities of another corporation. CEI and such successor shall be jointly and severally liable for all of CEI's obligations under the terms of this Plan.

ARTICLE 24. UNFUNDED STATUS

Section 24.1 Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, this Plan shall be unfunded and shall not create (or be construed to create) a trust or a separate fund or funds. This Plan shall not establish any fiduciary relationship between CEI and any employee, Participant or other person. To the extent any person holds any rights by virtue of an Award granted under the terms of this Plan, such rights shall constitute general, unsecured liabilities of CEI and shall not confer upon such person any right, title or interest in any assets of CEI and does not require a segregation of any assets of the Company.

ARTICLE 25. ACCOUNT STATEMENT

Section 25.1 CEI will maintain accounts, and credit thereto bookkeeping entries evidencing unfunded and unsecured general obligations of CEI. Annually, CEI will send to each Participant a statement of his or her account(s). This statement will include the account(s) balance and all activity since the last statement.

ARTICLE 26. GENERAL

Section 26.1 *No Stockholder Rights Conferred*. Nothing contained in this Plan will confer upon a Participant or beneficiary any rights of a stockholder of CEI unless and until Shares are in fact issued or transferred to such Participant or beneficiary pursuant to such procedures established by the Company.

Section 26.2 *Employment Agreements*. To the extent that an employment agreement with an Officer or employee is inconsistent with this Plan, the employment agreement shall govern.

Section 26.3 *Gender and Number*. Except where otherwise indicated by the context, any masculine term used herein also shall include the feminine; the plural shall include the singular and the singular shall include the plural.

Section 26.4 *Articles and Sections*. Except where otherwise indicated by the context, any reference to an "Article" or "Section" shall be to an Article or Section of this Plan.

Section 26.5 *Title and Headings*. The titles and headings of the sections in this Plan are for convenience of reference only, and in the event of any conflict, the text of this Plan, rather than such titles or headings, shall control.

Section 26.6 *Severability*. If any part of this Plan is declared to be unlawful or invalid, such unlawfulness or invalidity shall not invalidate any other part of this Plan. Any part of this Plan so declared to be unlawful or invalid shall, if possible, be construed in a manner that will give effect to the terms of such part of the fullest extent possible while remaining lawful and valid.

Section 26.7 *Government and Other Regulations*. The obligation of CEI to make payment of Awards in Shares or otherwise shall be subject to all Applicable Laws, and to such approvals by any government agencies as may be required. CEI shall be under no obligation to register under the Securities Act, any of the Shares issued, delivered or paid in settlement under the terms of this Plan. If Shares awarded under the terms of this Plan may in certain circumstances be exempt from registration under the Securities Act, CEI may restrict its transfer in such manner as it deems advisable to ensure such exempt status. If CEI determines that the exercise or nonforfeitability of, or delivery of benefits pursuant to, any Award or deferral election would violate any applicable provision of Applicable Laws, then CEI may, in a manner consistent with any Applicable Laws, postpone any such exercise, nonforfeitability or delivery, as applicable, but CEI shall use all reasonable efforts to cause such exercise, nonforfeitability or delivery to comply with all such provisions at the earliest practicable date. If CEI deems necessary to comply with any Applicable Laws, CEI may require a written investment intent representation by a Participant or beneficiary and may require that a restrictive legend be affixed to certificates for Shares delivered under this Plan.

Section 26.8 *Governing Law and Interpretation*. The provisions of this Plan shall take precedence over any conflicting provision contained in an Award. All matters relating to this Plan or to Awards granted hereunder shall be subject to, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

Section 26.9 *Expenses*. The costs and expenses of administering this Plan shall be borne by the Company and shall not be charged against any Award or to any Participant or beneficiary receiving an Award.

Section 26.10 *Relationship to Other Benefits*. Any Awards under the terms of this Plan are not considered compensation for purposes of determining benefits under any pension, profit sharing, or other retirement or welfare plan, or for any other general employee benefit program unless specifically provided by any such plan or program.

Section 26.11 *Ratification of Actions*. By accepting any Award or other benefit under the terms of this Plan, each Participant and each person claiming under or through such Participant shall be conclusively deemed to have indicated such Participant's acceptance and ratification of, and consent to, any action taken under the terms of this Plan by CEI, the Board, the Plan Administrator or the Committee.

Section 26.12 *Fractional Shares*. Any fractional Shares concerning Awards shall be eliminated at the time of payment or payout by rounding down for fractions of less than one-half and rounding up for fractions of equal to or more than one-half.

Section 26.13 *Repricing*. The Committee may not effect a Repricing of any Option or Stock Appreciation Right granted under the terms of this Plan without the approval of the Company's stockholders. In addition, no Option or Stock Appreciation Right may be repurchased or otherwise cancelled in exchange for cash or other property (except in connection with a change in the Common Stock or the capitalization of the Company as provided in Section 6.5 above) if the exercise price of the Option or the grant price of the Stock Appreciation Right is equal to or less than the Fair Market Value of a Share at the time of such repurchase or exchange without the approval of the Company's stockholders.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this Registration Statement on Form S-8 of Consolidated Edison, Inc. of our report dated February 16, 2023 relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedules and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which appears in Consolidated Edison Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

New York, New York

May 15, 2023

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 23rd day of February 2023.

/s/ Timothy P. Cawley

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 10th day of May 2023.

/s/ Robert Hoglund

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 10th day of May 2023.

/s/ Joseph Miller

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 5th day of February 2023.

/s/ Ellen V. Futter

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 9th day of February 2023.

/s/ John F. Killian

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 6th day of February 2023.

/s/ Karol Mason

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 2nd day of February 2023.

/s/ Dwight A. McBride

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 9th day of February 2023.

/s/ William J. Mulrow

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 2nd day of February 2023.

/s/ Armando J. Olivera

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 2nd day of February 2023.

/s/ Michael W. Ranger

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 3rd day of February 2023.

/s/ Linda S. Sanford

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 9th day of February 2023.

/s/ Deirdre Stanley

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Robert Hoglund, Joseph Miller, Yukari Saegusa and Deneen Donnley, and each of them (with full power to act without the others), the true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents for and on behalf of the undersigned, and in the undersigned's name, place and stead, in the undersigned's capacity as Director and/or Officer, as the case may be, of Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("Con Edison") to sign one or more registration statements and any amendments thereto to be filed by Con Edison with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register under the Securities Act of 1933, not to exceed ten million shares of Con Edison's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) to be offered and sold under the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this 2nd day of February 2023.

/s/ L. Frederick Sutherland

CALCULATION OF FILING FEE TABLES

Form S-8 (Form Type)

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

Table 1: Newly Registered Securities

Security Type	Security Class Title	Fee Calculation Rule	Amount Registered	Proposed Maximum Offering Price Per Unit	Maximum Aggregate	Fee Rate	Amount of Registration Fee(1)(2)
Equity	Common Shares (\$.10 par value)	457(c) and 457(h)	10,000,000	\$98.82	\$988,200,000	\$110.20 per \$1,000,000	\$108,899.64
Total Offering Amounts							\$108,899.64
Total Fees Previously Paid							_
Total Fee Offsets							_
Net Fee Due							\$108,899.64

- (1) In addition, pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement also covers an indeterminate number of shares of Registrant's Common Shares (\$.10 par value) as may be offered, issued or issuable as a result of stock splits, stock dividends or similar transactions.
- (2) Estimated in accordance with Rule 457(c) and Rule 457(h) under the Securities Act of 1933 solely for the purpose of determining the registration fee based on the average of the high and low prices on May 9, 2023 for Common Shares (\$.10 par value) of Consolidated Edison, Inc., as reported on the New York Stock Exchange.